
From: "Faunalytics \(EIN 01-0686889\)" <receipts+acct_157gKGH3O8O0fnKG@stripe.com>
To: kontakt@wiecejdobra.pl

Date: 2/5/2025 8:47:30 AM
Subject: Your Faunalytics (EIN 01-0686889) receipt [#1540-8658]

 

Rec e ip t  f r o m  F a u n a ly t ic s  ( EI N 0 1 - 0 6 8 6 8 8 9 )  [ # 1 5 4 0 - 8 6 5 8 ]  Am o u n t  p a id  $ 3 7 . 1 3  Dat e  p a id  F e b  5 ,  2 0 2 5 ,  1 : 4 7 : 2 4  PM                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Receipt from Faunalytics (EIN 01-
0686889)

 

Receipt #1540-8658
 

 

 

AMOUNT PAID

$37.13
 

DATE PAID

Feb 5, 2025, 1:47:24 PM
 

PAYMENT METHOD

 - 1192
 

 

 

 SUMMARY  

 

 

 

 

 

Payment to Faunalytics (EIN 01-0686889)  $37.13
 

 

 

 

Amount paid  $37.13
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

If you have any questions, visit our support site at https://
faunalytics.org/contact-us/, contact us at
info@faunalytics.org , or call us at +1 206-905-9887 .

 

 

 

   

 

 Something wrong with the email? View it in your browser.  

 

 

You're receiving this email because you made a purchase at
Faunalytics (EIN 01-0686889), which partners with Stripe  to provide
invoicing and payment processing.
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